From: s 47F

To: AnOAsIon
Subject: 2021 Pride in Practice Cordere Ticket Order Conf
Date: Wedresday, 13 Octobies 2021 8:14 08 AM

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisatien  Only elick links or open attachments if you recognise
the sender and knew the centent is safe.

His 22
Thank you for booking tickets to he 2021 Pride in Practice Online Conference.

Event Details
Date: Monday 22 to Wednesday 24 of November 2021
Event time: 9am - 5pm AEDT

Tax Invoice
Attached below is your invoice including payment options.

Australian Department of Health REF-1634073235

522
Issued - 2021-10-13

inclusion@health gov au Due - 14 Days after the Issued Date

GPO Box 9848
Canberra ACT
2601

Austialia

Tax Invoice

ITEMS QUANTITY JOTAL
Member:-Full Conference 2 $1870
Package

SUBTOTAL $1870
GST AMOUNT $187
TOTAL $2057
(Ind. 10% GST)

Terms & Conditions
Our full Yerms and conditions and your agreement with us are available here,
Some of the important terms are set out below but you should always consutt the full tenris and conditions.
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APIP Please adcs 47G to your address book or approved

& sender list.

Quickinks ABN Our Address

Contact us 38 136 883 915 414 Hizabeth Street, Suny Hills NSW 2010
Terns and Conditions

Phone
© 2020 ACON. 02 5206 2000
Credit Card Payment EFT Payment Details
s47G

Please dick on the link below to process your payment.*

*Credit Card Payment Link:
s 47G

Link not working/Payment form not displaying correct details? Please copy the full link above and paste onto your browser, ensuring there are
no spaces in the link.
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